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UGhhptih dwiwlwlyltiphg hwytpny plwltg-
Jwo L Uto nt ®npp <wjpbiph whnwlwlnmpjub
uwhdw@Gbph dbe plngpyyuwo {wjyjuywi (tn-
Gwpfuwphp swthwquig hwpnuwn £ Gplypudwuh
pGhyGtph wpwpwo pwqiwnupjul wnwpw-
plnyp yuwwuiwuwb hnywpdwGtpny:

‘Ltpyuyhu {wjwunwGh Lwipwwybtunnipn Gl
hp vt9 plngpynd b {wyjuwlywl (tnGwpfuwphh
Jud NMwundwul <wjwunwlih mwpwoph pnipg
10%-np (LAL-h htim" dnun 14%-p), hul jwjGuwow-
Jw) hwjptGhph WGwgju hwnywop mpnhywo k
Qwjwunwbh <wlpwybunipjuwli  hwplwG
tpynGeph’ @nipphwgh, Unppbowlh (Ghpunjug
ytipohGhu tipwlwynipjul Ghppn qubynn Lw-
fuholiwGh blGpGuwywup <dwlpwybnnipiniGn),
JpwunwGh b bpwGh dhol:

b htimbwlp wju wdtlh™ hwjjuywl yuwndw-
JuwG hnipwpdwGGtph vtowagniyG vwul kf hGpGw-
phpwpwp qulymd b {wjwunwlh {wlpuwub-
wnnipjwl vwhdwGGtphg nnipu:

UlGgwo 8-9 nmwulwyjulyltnh plpwgpnid
(1920 p.-hg h ytip) KwywunwGh hwplwl whnne-
pGGtpp hwjjuyuwl yguundwlwl hnpwpéw-
Gtph wwhwywlnpjul hwpgnmd npulnpt; GG
wmwpptin UnintigniGbp: Pwugwnnipjudp bpuGh
JujwunwGh {wlpwybunnipjul dyne tptp hw-
plwGGEph mwpwopGbpnid hwyjujul yuwniw-
JuwG hnipwpdwGGtpp ny dhwyl GGpwluw kG bt
wwhwwlnpjwlb, wjl opugpuo b dhunniiGw-
Unn nyGswugyty ta:

1918 p. YGpwhwyp Ompphuwyh nhywGwagh-
nwljwl hwnpwlwlny, gnponl vwulwlygni-
pjuip L hnquonipjudp untinoywo, huy 1920 p.
pop2UhyGph uipny wdpwgpjuo b mwpwoph
Yhuny swth hwyng pGoppwGh, Yhuny swth by huwy
wlnypny GEpooJwo wuwwmdwlwl Unguwlph
uwhdw(Gopnd dLwynpwo Gnptniy L hGpGw-
hGup UnpptigwGh <wGpuutinmpyul! hyuw-
(nipjmGGEpp htlGg wnwohlG wmwphGhiphg h ytp
tipti ny p2Gwiwyul, wyw wnljwql pmpulub
YtpwpbpdniGp GG npulnpt] hwjjuijul ywwn-
dwlwl hnpwpdwGGbph Gumiwdp:

A£GhYy huyjuywl yuwuniwjwb jwyGwowuy
wnwnpwoplbtph’ Unpptiowlh juquinid hwjmGybnt
hwlquiwlpny wwjpiwlwynpywod™ hwlpwub-

1 UnpptiowGh <wlpwwytinmpyniln oGniln L wnb) Lwjwumwbh
Upguwfu, Nunpp GwhwGqltph, Lwfuhglwbh tpypudwuh, hul
dhGs Upgwhuywl wquumwdwpup Gub UniGhp Gwhwlgh Lw-
wpwn), LwpniGhp L Unjuuwul quyunitph’ {wjwumnwihg
omwpiwl L UnppliowGhG pnGwlgtint wpryniGpnud:

THE STATE OF ARMENIAN HIS-
TORICAL MONUMENTS IN THE
REPUBLIC OF AZERBAIJAN

The Armenian Highland, which has been
inhabited by Armenians since time immemori-
al, and which used to be home to the kingdoms
of Metz Hayk (Armenia Major) and Pokr Hayk
(Armenia Minor), abounds in a wide variety of
centuries-old historical monuments created by
its natives.

The present-day Republic of Armenia covers
over 10 % (about 14 % together with the
Republic of Nagorno Karabakh) of the vast ter-
ritory of the Armenian Highland or Historical
Armenia, the rest of which is divided among the
adjacent countries: Turkey, Azerbaijan (includ-
ing the Autonomous Republic of Nakhijevan
which is within its governance), Georgia and
Iran. Due to this, most of Armenian historical
monuments are situated outside the borders of
the Republic of Armenia.

In recent 8 to 9 decades (since 1920), the
aforementioned states neighbouring Armenia
have shown different approaches to the issue of
the preservation of Armenian historical monu-
ments—with the exception of Iran, the other
three of them have not ever taken any steps
towards the preservation of Armenian historical
monuments; moreover, they have been subject-
ed to premeditated demolition in these coun-
tries.

The year 1918 marked the foundation of
the Republic of Azerbaijan,! which came into
being as a result of a diplomatic victory won
by, and through the strenuous efforts of, its
“godfather,” i.e. Turkey. Half of the newly-
established state comprised the territory of
Historical Armenia, the rest of it extending
within the borders of the historical land of
Caucasian Albania boasting an abundance of
Armenian cultural monuments. In 1920 the
Bolsheviks ratified the existence of this state,
the authorities of which showed a biassed—if
not hostile—attitude towards the Armenian
historical monuments which had thus

1 The Republic of Azerbaijan came into being as a result of the
annexation of the following parts of Historical Armenia: Artsakh
and Utik Provinces, the region of Nakhijevan, as well as Kasha-
tagh, Kashunik and Kovsakan Districts, which formed part of
Syunik Province prior to the liberation war of Artsakh.
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unipjul mwpwopl pptilGhg Gipjujywuglnd E
dywlnipnptili dshwlquiwjl wmwppbp tpynt vh-
ouwiwn:

Unwohl fudipnd hwqupuijwlyltph plpwg-
pnud ipypwdwuh pGhyGtnh, hGywtu Gub hwylu-
Juwl punupuwlpnpmipjnilp Ypnn wnjubuyjub n-
png gbntph unbnowd Gympwlwl Wywyniyph’
1960-wlwl pywlwbltphg h Yytop wnubwlwh
hwjmwpupjuwo hnpwpdwGGbptG GG, huy tpy-
pnpmd” wpwpwiwl wppwulpGhphg b Jp,
pwjg wnwybjwpwnp n dholGwnwpmu GpYypw-
dwu puwthwlguwo pynippuul L pppuyul qu-
Gwquwl gbtntiphg, wwpuhly whpwlwibtphg L
polnipjuldp dwhibnuiuwluwgwo pGhYyGuaph vh
twuhg dwnwquo, 1935 p.-hg? htunn «unppbi-
owlwywl» whunwwynpjuo Ynyuujul puw-
pwpGtph’ wihwitdwwm wytih thnppwphy L nb-
uwyny vwhiwbwthwl hnpwpdwitpp (puip
guwynpuwbiu fuwlwyul wwwnpwlplbp GG,
uquppltin L gbphquuwluwywl hnyywpdwblbp’
nuipwpwGibp, mwwwdwpwptn):

UnppbowGwlwl hpfuwlnipniGGtph’ hnpwp-
duwlGtph Gjwp Gpynt fudptph nunmdGuuhpni-
pjwl L ywwhywlmpjwl ulnhpGtphG wnlsynn
YtpwptipdniGpp htiig uyqphg ty tnt & plingogwo
funmpuyuwG:

Uujwop thwuwmbilp hbwnlyw] hwitdwwnmnt-
pjuip: Gpp 1920-1940-wub pyuubGGphG nng
fonphpnuwyhG UhnipyniGG wtynoynd Ep hwljw-
ypnGwyul’ wpthunwul qunuthwpwhuinuni-
pjuip, Unpphigwlnud spwlntg ng dh dqyhp, wji
JunnmgytighG Gnpbipp, dhiynbn qniquhbnwpwn
wytinytghG L huyuwn wihtinugwl vheGwnwp-
Jwl nmwubjul Jubptin L GYtnkghGtn:

1950-1960-wjuG pywlwGtnhd, tinp
funphpnujhG wmbpnipyniGG wjjlu hpuwdwnpyby tp
wuwmwiniGpujhl hnpywpdwGtph nbd hpuw-
(wgywd hwywypnlGwlwl Ynyp wwjpwnphg,
Unpptiowlnid wyhmwlwl hnjwlwynpnipjudp
wnpniuyynid Ep pphunnGwyub owgnd nilb-
gnn hwjuwlwl dhelGunwpjuwl hnpwpdwbitpp
(Julptp, tytntghGtp, YwnninGbp L fuwspupt-
nny gliptiquulngGtp) quiquowjhl wpnupu-
poipniGn:

Unpptowlh mwpwopmd hwjmiyuo hwjju-
Jwl hnpwpdwGGph ngGyugiwl whnwlwin-
ntl gnpownpynn punupwwlnpnilp, pun kni-

2 UhGsk 1935 p. Gnpwpnifu whnnipjub (Unppigwl wlnilp pw-
nupwluwl htinwhwn GumunndGbpny gnpugyud £ hwpluw G
bpwlh yuwudwiwli Unpyunuiuwi Gwhwighg) winlnyg
«unpphowlghGtp» EhG Yngynmd hwlpwwtinnipjwl pninp wq-
qnipymGGtph GpyuywgmghsGtpp (hGsybtu' UUL-h punu-
puighGbphG' wibphluwghttn, Spwuhujh punuwpwghGhphe
$pwlupwghbtipn b wyil), vwluw)l npubhg htinmn «wnpptiow -
gh» punp dwulwynpbgytig b wnwGdGw)nphytig hwGpuub-
nnipjul dhwjl pwpwnpwqqgh pGulgnipjubp:

appeared within their rule from the very first
years of their coming to power.

Due to this fact, the cultural heritage pre-
served on the territory of Azerbaijan falls in two
different groups: a) ancient monuments of ma-
terial culture created by the natives of the
region and certain Caucasian Albanian tribes
which were known as carriers of Armenian
civilisation (since the 1960s all these monu-
ments have been declared as Albanian ones); b)
monuments erected by different Turkic and
Kurdish tribes which penetrated into the region
in the times of Arab invasions (but mostly in the
late Middle Ages), as well as by some Persian
lords, part of the natives forced into Muslimi-
sation, and Caucasian Tatars. These monu-
ments, which show but meagre variety and are
incomparably smaller in number (they com-
prise khans’ palaces, mosques and funerary
monuments such as mausoleums and tomb-
stones), have been labelled as “Azerbaijanian”
since 1935.2 From the very foundation of
Azerbaijan, the attitude of its authorities
towards the study and preservation of the mon-
uments of these two groups was marked with
flagrant discrimination. Thus, between the
1920s and 1940s, when the entire USSR was
pervaded with anti-religious (i.e. atheistic) ide-
ology, no mosques were pulled down in Azer-
baijan—on the contrary, new ones were built,
whereas in the mean-time, tens of medieval
churches and monasteries were destroyed with-
out any vestiges left.

During the 1950s to 1960s, when the Soviet
authorities had already terminated their blind
struggle against religious monuments, the mass
destruction of medieval Christian Armenian
monuments (churches, chapels, convents and
cemeteries of cross-stones) still went on in
Azerbaijan under state auspices.

In fact, the implementation of the state poli-
cy of annihilation against the Armenian monu-
ments located on the territory of Azerbaijan did
not cease and was not even abated after the

2 Until 1935, all the peoples living in Azerbaijan were called
Azerbaijanians after the newly-founded republic (just as all citi-
zens of the USA are called Americans, those of France
Frenchmen, etc.), which had taken the designation of the histori-
cal Iranian province of Atropatene (nowadays called Azerbaijan,
also spelt Aderbijan; the Azerbadegan of medieval writers) out of
far-reaching political considerations. Later, however, the word
‘Azerbaijanian’ started being used only with reference to those
inhabitants of the republic who were of Tatar origin.
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pjwl, ny Yhwjl snununpbg, wjl GnyyGhuy sibin-
dwguwy wiquyd 1960-wwl pyuwlwGitphg htinn,
tnp pwnwpwlwl wwwmytp Juumwpnn wnppb-
owlgh ywwdwpw(Gtpl n Swprnmwpuwybtnibpp
hwGlwno L dhwhwinn Yepuyny wnubwywb
hnswltght (hhdp b pGnmGyby F nunphg h ybp hwy
wnwpbjunuywl, vwlw)l wpnkl d nuphg htinn
wuwwdnipjwl pumbpuptin pwo L wylu npluk
uyqplwnpympny syyuyynn wnjubwlwl ghntph
qnynipjnilpn) dhlsk O nupp junmgywo hwj-
Juywl pninp hnipwpdwGabpp:

<wny k G2, np wnuwlwyul yhnwlwynp-
Jwo hwjjuyuwl hnipwpdwGGbph wiiwuwnby
L hwdwwmwpwo nylGyugdwl gnpoplpwugn uhqp
L wnt] UnppbowGh wiywhuwgnidhg (1991 p.) h
ytp L wnyuw wnyjuGtph hwiwdwjli' gupn pw-
poiGwlynid E GniyG pwthny:

b6y yopwptpnud ' Upguwjuyul wquumuwiwp-
wh plpwgpmd wnidwo yuwumiwjul hniun-
dwGGtppl, wyw wjuntn hwnwlywywa t, np
wytpyty GG ny dhuwyl wyl hnipwpbwGGbpp, n-
pnlGp ptynig vh Jupd dwiwlwjwhwnyuo
hwjnGyt) thG wnpptowlwlwb qhGnidh Yybpw-
huynnmpjwl Gtppn, wjl wjlGuhuhp, npnlp
quiynui thG pwquwlwl gnponnnipjniGGhpnhg
2w htinni:

1994 p. twjhuhg hwunmwwywd qhlwnunu-
nhg htimn L gwpn hwyuywl hmpywpdwlGtpt
ninhwlpwytu, hul yw)wmwiniGpwjhl L gbipkq-
dwlwywl hnpwpdwGGopp YwulGuwynpuytiu
Unpphowlinid QwpniGwlnid &6 ngGywg Gty wpntl
whnwljwli witwpwpép dwupquyny’ wi-
thwnniGwly wyn qnpohl Ywulwyhg nwpaltinyg
(inyyGhuy Gpyph nwqiwywb nidtphG:

Udthnthtny hwjyuwlul wuundwlwl hnywunp-
dwlltph Guuniwdp wnppbowlwywl hpfuw-
(mpjmGGtph Jwpwo wmbwyul dunnnuywi
pwnupwlwlnpjul tnpymGp’ nddup st G-
wti, np mbinh nuGtgwon GniylGuywd E 1915 p.-hg
h ytip Upldwjw6 <wjwunwGmd, 1975 p.-hg ht-
wun {jnwuhuwjhG Yhwpnunid, ytpohG wmwpp-
GtphG Ep ubppwluwl Ynunyn dwpgnd Juwunmwp-
JwoGtph htin, ntunh hunmwy k, np wyng hwjpt-
GhpGtpnid  unbnoywo pynippwul  wbwni-
pyniGGtph dnnbignuiGtpl m gnponnmpniGGupp
dhonhGwy Gl L pfunud GG GYuwdwo Gpypuiwubpnl
hpp wyn duny jnipugltijnt L hpkGg utipnilnGhph
hwdwnp wywhnjuqpbnt dmwhngmipnilGhg:

b htnmlniG yapnwpwnpyuih® hwpy Glp hw-
dwpnd Pk, np Unpppwlh hwywdywynyyp
pwnupwywlnpyniGG wpntl huy ny Yhwjl wh-
ntijh YyGwu L hwugply tpyph dywlynipuumnmbnd
pGhy dnnnynipnnGephG, wyl thtlnyyG dwdwlwy
wlinunbwih npnun £ yuwndwnb) hwdw) fuwp-
hwyhG punwpwyppnipjulp:

1960s, when all of a sudden, Azerbaijanian his-
torians and architects unanimously declared—
indeed, obeying an order they had received
from the authorities of the country—that all
Armenian monuments built prior to the 19th
century are “Albanian” ones. They based their
allegation on the former existence of certain
Albanian tribes which adhered to the Armenian
Apostolic Church from the 4th century
onwards, but disappeared from the history of
mankind after the 10th century and are not men-
tioned in any of the subsequent sources.

It should be mentioned that the unprecedent-
ed and wide-spread destruction of the Armenian
monuments labelled as “Albanian” ones started
after Azerbaijan declared independence (1991),
and as attested by the available information,
nowadays it has not abated at all.

As for the Armenian historical monuments
damaged during the liberation war of Artsakh, it
is noteworthy that apart from the monuments
demolished even where they remained under
Azeri control for a short time, there are many
others which suffered damage or destruction
despite their being situated very far from the
zone of military operations.

Since the armistice of May 1994, the
destruction of the Armenian monuments (par-
ticularly, religious and funerary ones) of
Azerbaijan has been ongoing at state level, the
armed forces of the country being directly
involved in these base atrocities.

It is evident that the policy of annihilation
continually exercised against the Armenian his-
torical monuments of Azerbaijan is just another
case of the implementation of the same policy
in Western Armenia since 1915, Northern
Cyprus since 1975, and in the Serb region of
Kosovo in recent years. This shows that the
authorities of the Turkic states established in the
homelands of other peoples are unanimous in
their approaches and actions relating to the
lands they keep under occupation: their aim is
the final appropriation of these territories which
can in this way easily pass to their coming ge-
nerations.

To summarise, we find it expedient to stress
that the culture-destroying policy of Azerbaijan
has inflicted formidable and irretrievable losses
not only on the native peoples living within its
borders, but also on world civilisation.
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THE STATE OF ARMENIAN HISTORICAL MONUMENTS IN THE DIS-
TRICTS ANNEXED TO SOVIET AZERBAIJAN PRIOR TO THE LIB-
ERATION WAR OF ARTSAKH
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thGsl 1950-wlwb pywywbGhph uyqpbtipp Ywbgnil, wwyw hhdGwhwwnwy pwlnjwé Gtinmwdhon Jwlph (1301 p.) wbinp L
Jwlph dwpunwpwwbtnwywb ptynpbEpp npwtiu 2hGwlynee gnpéwéywd Julpwinbinhhb Yhg hhdilGywé dwlp whnibp Ypnn
wnppbiswlwpbuwy qjninh pGwytith 2hGnepyntGGeph npdtipnid ((nwu.” Uwodbp YwpwwbinywGh, 1993 p.)

TZAR VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. The site of Getamijo Monastery (1301) once situated at the termination of a mountain branch
extending like a cape in the area between the rivers Trtu and Tzar (it was preserved standing until the early 1950s, after which it was
levelled with the ground); the fragments of the monastery used as building material for the walls of the houses of an Azerbaijanian vil-
lage founded near its site and named Vank, i.e. the Armenian equivalent for Monastery (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1993)
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qntn L gnpdwéywé 1950-wlwh pp. ywnnigwéd nunngh 2hGnipjw ko ((ntu.” Uwddbp YwpwwbinywGh, 1993 p.)
TZAR VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. Part of the fragments of Getamijo Monastery which were moved to the adjacent village
of Cheragh and used in the construction of a school house in the 1950s (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1993)
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nny pGnwpdwly qbiptiqiwbngh hwpynipwynp pynpGepp npwbu 2hGwhynip oqunwgnpéyt GG GnuyG gyninh nwpngh Ywenig-
Uwh dwdwbwy (tneu.” Uwiyb] Ywpwwbinywbh, 1993 p.)

TZAR VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. Hundreds of fragments left after the destruction (1950s) of two churches situated in the village
centre (St. Sargis and the Mother Church of the local people) together with a countless number of broken pieces from a large ceme-
tery of cross-stones which were used as building material for the school of the same village (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1993)
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our q3nrn, eurduaunbk &PUL. 1950-wywh pp. nsbswgywd gyninwihph Uwjn L Up. Uwpghu GltintighlGtiph, Gwl fuwspwnb-
nny pGnwpdwy qbiptiqiwbngh hwpjnipwynp ptynpGEpp npwbu 2hGwhjnip oqunwgnpéytp GG GnuyG gyninh nwpngh Ywnenig-
Vwh dwiwbwy (pnu.” Uwdygb] Ywpwwbinywbh, 1993 p.): 3w dawyniph swnnp Gaipywjwglnn wnppbipwlwywb nwpngh
hwwnwlwaghoénp

TZAR VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. Hundreds of fragments left after the destruction (1950s) of two churches situated in the
village centre (St. Sargis and the Mother Church of the local people) together with a countless number of broken pieces from
a large cemetery of cross-stones which were used as building material for the school of the same village (photos by Samvel
Karapetian, 1993); the plan of the Azerbaijanian school, the very building of which represents eloquent proof of the annihila-
tion of Armenian cultural heritage
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NnkU, LUluhEJULP k3. dheGwnwnjwl plGnwndwy qliptiqiwbngh hwnpjnipwdnp fuwspwnbipp 1970-1980-wywhl pywlywGht-
nh0 dGwnwnwywb ubwtiph oqlnipjwdp Ytpwdédyned thG funpwlwpnbbph L thnfuwnpdbing wy Juyptip® gnpéwdéyned hGuw-
pwnnipjwa Gtk
JUGHA (JULFA), AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. Between the 1970s and 1980s, hundreds of cross-stones of the
spacious medieval cemetery were broken to pieces with metallic wedges and moved to other places to be used as building
material
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unbh &rUL, UrsUl. UhutinG Lwjwquwnjwbgh dhongGtipny 1867 p. NpnwnwG qtiwnh Jpw Ywnnig-

Jwé tpyprhsp Ywinipgp L dhinntdGuynp pbpdwé hwytiptl 2hGwpwpwlywb wpdwbwagpnipynibp, fuwsp pbipqwé fuwspwn
LPwpywdwneh pwlqwpwbh nmwpwdépnLd

BRIDGE OF LALAZAR, KASHATAGH DISTRICT, REPUBLIC OF NAGORNO KARABAKH. The double-span bridge built over the

river Vorotan in 1867 with Simeon Lalazariants’ means; its Armenian-language construction inscription which has been delib-
erately scraped off; a khachkar with an erased cross in the territory of a museum in Karvajar

LuLuaurh yuunkre, LUGUP
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ut3uurpe a3nk, suuUlunk &rUL. ULjuwnpne Up. UundwéwdéhG Julbpp ((neu.” wpnwunwdwsé «Swpwag» hwbnbuhg), ywlph
thpwwnwyblipp 1978 p. wwypkigniihg htiwnn ((nwu.” U. YwpwwbujwGh, 1984 p.)

MEYSARY VILLAGE, SHAMAKHY DISTRICT. Sourb Astvatzatzin Monastery of Meysary (a reprint from the “Taraz” journal); the
ruins of the monastery after its explosion in 1978 (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 1984)
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QG5SURUY, 33NFURUUSPL UPSUL. Up. Uwpghu Jwiph fuwswéb-qiptpwynp hnphGwdépny Gytinkght, @-dU nn., (qéwGywpp
LGhdw0 Iwniwwnh, |nwu.” U. Ywpwwbuywbh, 1980 p.)

GETABAK, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The domed cruciform church of St. Sargis Monastery, 9th to 11th cents. (graphical drawing
by Lehmann Haupt, 2nd and 3rd photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1980)
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qGSURUY, 33NFUPUUSPL UMSUN. Up. Uwnghu Jwlph fuwswdl-qiptipwynp hnphGdwdépny tlytintight 1982 p. ntywntdptpha
pwlniwh pGpwgpntd ((nwu.” U. Ywpwwbnjwbh): Lapywyndu huwwn wihbGunwgywé b (hwywlwpwp pwinniip wjwnpuinhb
I hwugyti| htiGg 1980-wywh pwlwbGtnha)

GETABAK, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The domed cruciform church of St. Sargis Monastery during its destruction in December 1982
(photos by Samvel Karapetian). At present it is totally annihilated (probably, its destruction was completed in the 1980s).
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ufPuU®Nr 930k, GUINFU3SULP SMPRAUL (1992 p.-hg prGwlgdwd UnpptowGha), UPSUN. «Uwlnnin» hGwywjnph Glybnkgh,
1252 p., Swpunwpwwbwn® Gptdhw Gnwytpgh ((nwu.” U. Ywpwwtinjwbh, 1982, 1984 pp.)

KHERKHAPOR VILLAGE, SHAHUMIAN DISTRICT, REPUBLIC OF NAGORNO KARABAKH (annexed by Azerbaijan since 1992).
The church of the ancient site of Mandur (architect Yeremia Yeghakertsy), 1252 (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1982 & 1984)
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THE STATE OF ARMENIAN HISTORICAL MONUMENTS DURING
THE LIBERATION WAR OF ARTSAKH
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3naesr a3nkn, IunrnkEek SPRUL. Bwldwp Jwhph Gybntgnt dntinpp® 1742 p. 2hGwpwpwywl wpdwbwagpnipjwdp (1982 p.) L
wqwwnwaqnpntihg hbwnn® 2009 p. (1nwu.” U. bwpwwtwunjwh)

HOGHER VILLAGE, HADRUT DISTRICT. The entrance to the church of Kavak Monastery with its construction inscription (1742)
as of 1982 and after its liberation in 2009 (photos by Samvel Karapetian)
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3n16r a3k, IUNrnkERk GPRUL. Tthqwyh dtihpbtph ghGwlwlp” wwwnytpdwsé Ywdwp Juhph tytntgnt hwpwdwihG wjwo-
nwwwb pwpwynphl 1982 p. L ShintiGwynp thpwé wquiinwagpniihg htitnn® 2009 p. ((nwu.” U. Ywpwwbtinjwhh)

HOGHER VILLAGE, HADRUT DISTRICT. The emblem of the Meliks of Dizak carved on the tympanum of the southern sacristy of
the church of Kavak Monastery in 1982 and after the liberation of the district, in 2009 as deliberately broken to pieces (pho-
tos by Samvel Karapetian)
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AUNh4duULL a3nkn, cUPJUGUNP SNPRUL. 1195 L 1248 pp. fuwspwntip Up. Uunjwdwdéhlb Jubph hwpwywnplbpywb Gyknbgnt
untinph wnol ((ntu.” 1987 p.), npnlp wlhGunwgyt) GG dhGsk 2npwlh wquwmwagnpnidp (nwu.” 1993 p.)
DADIVANK VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. Cross-stones dated 1195 and 1248 in front of the entrance to the south-eastern

church of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery (photo 1987); the church without the khachkars which disappeared
before the liberation of Artsakh (photo 1993)
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Qunhduue q3nkn, fcurduaUunk &rUL. 1195 L 1248 pp. fuwspwnbp Up. Uundwéwdshb Jwlph hwpwdwplbpywb Gytintgnt
untinph wnol ((ntu.” 1987 p.)

DADIVANK VILLAGE, KARVAJAR DISTRICT. Cross-stones dated 1195 and 1248 in front of the entrance to the south-eastern
church of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery (photo 1987)
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UGS GEL a3nk (Rsrau2nMP). Mwphl Mhd Julph qfuwynp tytintighl (1668 p.) L 2hGwpwnwlwb wpéwbwannepynilp ((nwu.” 1989

p.), iytintignt wybpywd dntinpp REipnwénph wqwwmwapnuihg (Gwyhuh 17, 1992 p.) htnn ((nwu.” U. YwpwwbimjwGh, 1994 p.)
METZSHEN VILLAGE (BERDADZOR). The main church (1668) of Parin Pizh Monastery and its construction inscription (photos

1989); the ruined entrance to the church after the liberation of Berdadzor on 17 May 1992 (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1994)
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UGGLEL a3nk (RerUQNMP). Mwphl Mhd Jwlph qfuwynp Glbntignt (1668 p.) nmbupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg 1989 L 1994 pp.
(tneu.” U. Ywpwwtwnjwbh)
METZSHEN VILLAGE (BERDADZOR). The main church (1668) of Parin Pizh Monastery from the southwest in 1989 and 1994
(photos by Samvel Karapetian)
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UGG LEL a3nk (rerauQnr). Mwnphb Mhd Jwlph Up. 3nhthuhdb dwwnnieh inbupb wplbiphg 1989 L 1994 pp. (1ntu.” U. Gwpw-
wtitnjwhh)

METZSHEN VILLAGE (BERDADZOR). St. Hripsime Chapel of Parin Pizh Monastery from the east in 1989 and 1994 (photos by
Samvel Karapetian)
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UGS &EL a3nkn (REraUQNN). MwphG Mhd Jwiph Up. Inhthuhdb dwwnininh inbupl wpldninphg 1989 L 1994 pp. (1ntu.” U. Yw-
nwwtitnjwah)

METZSHEN VILLAGE (BERDADZOR). St. Hripsime Chapel of Parin Pizh Monastery from the west in 1989 and 1994 (photos by
Samvel Karapetian)
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ohotNLUYULL, cUSURUNL SMPRUL. Jwlph 2powwwpuwyhg pwgywd nwpwwuh 1613 p. 2hGwpwpwywb wpéwbwagpnepynilp
1985 p. (Lntu.” 3. Qwpuwpjwbh) L Lwpwpwnh wquwnwaqnpniihg hGwnn (nwu.” U. bwpwwtunjwbh, 1996 p.)

TZITZERNAVANK, KASHATAGH DISTRICT. The construction inscription (1613) of the gate opening from the monastic enclosure
(old photos by H. Zakarian, 1985), and the same gate after the liberation of the district (photo by S. Karapetian, 1996)
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UNURLL 430N, IUNPAHRP GPRUL. Up. UutnywswshG bintignt wbupp Ghisk gntnh gnudnid wnppbowbwyws bintquyGtnh
ynnuhg (wpnwwnwywsé &. Uypngwbh Yicmopuko-apxumekmypHble naMsmHuku HaropHoro Kapabaxa. EpesaH, 1988 wp-
fuwwnnipntlhg) L wquwnwagnpniihg htwun (pneu.” U. YwpwwbunjwGh, 2009 p.)

ARAKEL VILLAGE, HADRUT DISTRICT. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church before the occupation of the village by Azeri ban-
dits (reprint from: Mkrtchian, Sh. The Historical and Architectural Monuments of Nagorno Karabakh. Yerevan, 1988 (in

Russian) and after its liberation (photo by S. Karapetian, 2009)
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6MPh8 UULUULS JULL, Uursuutrsh &MrUL. Julph Gytintignt wbupp ot nwnphg h dtp qipbphlG hwrGwé fuwsny 1986 p. L
1992 p. wqwwnwagnpntihg htitnn 2004 p. ((ntu.” U. Ywpwwbunjwh)

YERITS MANKANTS MONASTERY, MARTAKERT DISTRICT. The monastic church (17th century) with its dome surmounted by a
cross, and the monument after the liberation (1992) of the district (photos by S. Karapetian, 1986 & 2004)
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SNEGh eUNUL. Nwqulstigng Up. UdkGwihpyhs Gybntignt qubquywwnwb wnwehlG hwpyh twbhph snpu wayncGabpnud Ywbg-
Qw6 upGqwhwp hpbanwybbph wpdwGGtphg ytpehGp, npp winbnnid Ep 0hasl 1989 p.: hGswtiu wwpgqybtig pwunwph wgqwwnw-
qnniihg (Jwjhuh 9, 1992 p.) htiwin, Jwyp dqbny thpnby thG (tniu.” 1993 p., U. bwpwwbiunjwbh): Mwh wpdwbh yGpwybp-
wnntihg (pneu.” U. Uwpqujwh)

SHOOSHI CITY. The last of the statues of pipe-playing angels once standing at each of the four corners of the roof of the first floor
of the belfry of Ghazanchetsots Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour) Church (it was preserved in situ until 1989, but as was
revealed after the liberation of the city (9 May 1992), the Azeris had broken it to pieces by pulling it down (photos by S.
Karapetian, 1993); a scene from the re-sculpture of the statue (photo by Manvel Sargissian)
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Ptipnwanph 3nG60, Iwnpniph Rwpwgnifu, Ujnpninwpw, luéwptipn gjnintipnid Gpypnpn wfuwphwdwpunnd gnhywé hw-
JjnpnhGEph hhpwwnwyhb Ywbqbbgyws, uwlwyl 1991-1992 pp. wnppbswlwlwh GiniquyGtph Ynnihg qjnintipp pbiynig
Ywps dwiwbwyny gpwytiint pGpwgpntd wdbpqwé wd qlnwynénipjwdp Jowujwd hnpwpdwbGbn (pneu.” U. Ywpwwbin-
JwGh)

Monuments to the Armenians killed during World War |l situated in Hinshen (Berdadzor), Karaglookh, Myulkudara and Khetzaberd
Villages, Hadrut District (destroyed or bombarded by Azeri bandits during the occupation of these places (1991 to 1992) even
where it lasted for a short period (photos by S. Karapetian)




IU34UyYUL MUSUULUL INFCUurULLErk dhuul
ursulu3utu U2uUSUUUMSr8 I6sN UMPGRAULP GLRUUUSNFLB3UL
LGMRN ULUSUG crauuvuLsrniku

THE STATE OF ARMENIAN HISTORICAL MONUMENTS IN THE
ARMENIAN DISTRICTS WHICH HAVE BEEN UNDER THE CONTROL
OF AZERBAIJAN SINCE THE LIBERATION WAR OF ARTSAKH
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uLhumus a3nkn, LUlub&b4ULP b3. gjninh YhGunpnhnid qunGynn dt nupnud Yuenigdwé Up. Uunywéwéhb tytinkgne inbuph
wplintnphg, hwpwyhg, nbnwnpnipjnilp lvU3U qfuwgnp ghGynpwywb punnwph 1:10.000 dwuwnwph pwpwnbgh (1976 p.)
ypw L GYtintignt wntinp nsGswgniihg htwnn (nt'u Google Earth, 2005 p.)
ALIAPAT VILLAGE, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church (17th cent.) from the
west and south; the monument as marked on the map (1976, scale: 1:10.000) of the Soviet Military Headquarters, and its site
after its total destruction (see Google Earth, 2005)
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LUbRGYUL LUNUL, LUluhRBUYULP k3. Up. Qlinpq Lytintignt (1869-1872 pp.) wtiupp hwpwyhg L hwpwy-wnplininphg, wnb-
untwnphg L hjntuhu-wpldninphg, nbnwnpnipjniGp lWU3U gfuwdnp ghGdnpwywb punwph 1:10.000 dwupwnwph pwpwntigh
Upw L tytintignt intinp nsGswgniihg htitnn (int'u Google Earth, 2005 p.)

NAKHIJEVAN CITY, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. St. Gevorg Church (1869 to 1872) from the south, south-west,
west and north-west; the sanctuary as marked on the map (1976, scale: 1:10.000) of the Soviet Military Headquarters, and

its site after its total destruction (see Google Earth, 2005)
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LUhRGJUL fUNUL, LUluhRBUYULP b3. Up. Qlnpq ttintignt wntinwnpnipynilp U3V qfuwydnp ghGynpwywb pwnwph 1:10.000
Gwupwnwph pununtigh ypw L wlhbunwgniihg htiin (nk'u Google Earth, 2008 p.), tiytintignt tnknwnpnipjntGh pun U. Udpwwn-
Jwagh Yuqiwé pwpwtigh

NAKHIJEVAN CITY, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. St. Gevorg Church as marked on the map of the Soviet Military
Headquarters (scale: 1:10.000); its site after its destruction (Google Earth, 2008); the monument on the map by M. Smbatiants
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urruunrubU 930k, LUbPABJYULP b3. gjninh wpldinywb GaphG qunGynn 1381 p. hhulGywé L 1648-49 pp. ytipwlwbqlwé Up.
Ywpwuwbwn Jwbpp hwpwyhg, hwpwy-wpbdniinphg dhGsl 1990-wwb pp. uygpbtipp, inGnwnpnipjnitp vU3U q)fuwydnnp ghlGyn-
pwywh pnnwph 1:50.000 dwupwnwph pwpwtbgh (1976 p.) ypw L Jwbph intinp nsbswgniihg htiinn (nt'u Google Earth, 2011 p.)

ABRAKUNIS VILLAGE, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. Sourb Karapet (Holy Precursor) Monastery (1381), situa-
ted at the western extremity of the village (it underwent restoration between 1648 and 1649), as seen from the south and
south-west until the early 1990s; the monument as marked on the map (scale: 1:50.000, 1976) of the Soviet Military
Headquarters, and its site after its total destruction (Google Earth, 2011)
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uu2uuum 930k, 33nFURUUSPL UPSUN. qjninhg 1 4d hjntuhu-wpldninp qunGynn Pwpqiwbswg Jwlpp hyntuhuhg, qubquw-
Ywuwnnilp hyncupu-wpbdninphg b hwpwy-wpldneinphg (pneu.” 3. Qupwpjwh L M Upquinjwh, 1980-wywG pp.)

KHACHAKAP VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. Targmanchats (Translators’) Monastery, situated a km north-west of the village,
as seen from the north; its belfry from the north-west and south-west (photos by H. Zakarian & R. Abgarian, 1980s)
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wu2uyum aq3nrn, 33nFUPUUSPL UNSUl.
Qwnqiwliswg Jwlph wbupp wnhtiqtipphg.
4wl dpw qwhph unybiph wpunwgniwbpp
hnipnud £, np quGqulwwniGp gnynipjnih
snLbh, nunp ngGswgywé £ (nb'u Google
Earth, 2008)

KHACHAKAP VILLAGE, NORTHERN ART-
SAKH. Targmanchats (Translators) Monas-
tery from space: its reflection on snow
shows it without its belfry, which suggests
that it has been destroyed (Google Earth,
2008)




40 dur2e N 3

QULUY (93ULaU) LUNUL, 33NFURUUSPL UPrSUlu. Ywibtpw)hb hwitipquwupwhh yipwéywé Up. IndhwGbbu Gytintignt (1633 p.)
nbtiupp inhtigtipphg (int'u Google Earth, 2009), nbupl wplinwtinphg L hwpwyhg ((nu.” dptintiphy PtiptinGh, 2007 p.)
GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. St. Hovhannes Church (1633), now turned into a hall of chamber music, from

space (Google Earth, 2009); the monument from the west and south (photos by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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QuULQUy (a3ULau) Lunue, I3NFUPUUSKLL UPSUN. JwaitipwihG hwitpquupwhh ypwéwé Up. Indhwbbbu Glybntignd” 2hGw-
pwpwywab (1633 p.), wunwwwwngh Pwuwih Gdhpwndwywb (1643 p.) L Indubith phgnpjwbgh dwfuuny 1860 p. wwwn-
pwunywd npwb shunnudGwynp ptipdwé wpdwbwagnpnipniGGbipp (hpG (nruwbGywnGbpp® U. YwpwwbinywGh, 1985 p., Gnpb-
np” dnbintiphy RtptanGh, 2007 p.)

GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The inscriptions of St. Hovhannes Church, now turned into a hall of cham-
ber music, which have been deliberately scraped away (one of them (1633) commemorates the construction of the monu-
ment, the other a donation (1643) made by a certain Tasal from Astapat, and the third one the making of the church door
(1860) with Hovsep Grigoriants’s means (the old photos by S. Karapetian, 1985 & the recent ones by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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QUULQUy (93ULAU) LUNUL, 33NFUPUUSPL UMSUN. ujwnny pwpgnwdé-wbhbunwgpwéd Gyhpwnyduwywb wpdwbwagnpnipyncGGbp
Up. IndhwGGtu Gytintgnt hwpwywjhG dwlywwnmh wpbdmywb Yynninwd (hpG (nruwGupp’ U. YwpwwbnjwGh, 1985 p., Gnpp
bdnbntiphy PtpGunGh, 2007 p.)

GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. Donation inscriptions on the western side of the southern facade of St.
Hovhannes Church which are hidden under plaster (the old photo by S. Karapetian, 1985 & the recent one by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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QuUL2Uu (93UL2U) LUNUL, 33NFURUUSPL UrSUNu. Up. 3ny-
hwGGObu GYbntgnt lnwbhph® Unwowl lvwswwnpjwbh dh-
pngltinny 1862 p. YwwwpJwd Gnpngnipjwl dwuhb
wwwinn hwpwywht swhwwh wpdwlwagpnep)nilp
GnuGwbu nsGswgyt) £ (ineu.” U, Ywpwwbunjwbh, 1985
p.): 3wytipth pninp wpdwlwapnipyniGbtiphg dGppw-
quuwytintg htitnn hwibkpquupwhh Yybpwéywé Lutinkignt
GtpphG wnbupp (LnLu. d. PEp GunGh, 2007 p.)

GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. One of
the obliterated inscriptions of St. Hovhannes Church,
once carved on its southern facade in commemoration of
the repairs of its roof carried out in 1862 (photo by S.
Karapetian, 1985); the interior of the church after its being
stripped of all its Armenian inscriptions and turned into a
concert hall (photo by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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qQuUL2Uy (23ULAU) LUNUL, 33NFUPUUSRL UPSUN. Up. Anhgnp Lniuwdnphy GltinkghG L hwjywlwb nwpngh wpwytpunGbpp
(tneu.” 3. Pwnwpwbh L U. Ywpwwbuywbh, 1985 p.)
Up. Qphgnp Lntuwynphs Gytinkgnt hwpwywjhG Gwhuwdninpp 1985 p. L nsGswgniihg htiwinn® 2007 p., Gnyyb Gutintigne quipk-
ph fuwsp inbinnud (1985 p.) L ywyp qgwé (2007 p.), tytintignt L hwyng nwnngh pwyp® yepwédwsé wnpwlngh (2007 p.)
GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The church of St. Gregory the Enlightener and the pupils of the local
Armenian school (photos by H. Badalian & S. Karapetian, 1985)
Photos on the next page: the part preceding the southern entrance to the church of St. Gregory the Enlightener in 1985 and
after its destruction in 2007; the dome cross of the same church in situ (1985) and as already overthrown (2007); the yard of
the church and the Armenian school as filled with trash (2007)



(3]
z
-
2
O
2]
L
©)
>
[
2
o




46 dur2e N 3

Awlh pwgniip wnbinh k nllbghp 1983 p.): 1990-wlwh pp. Yhuwlnpnt nglGswgniihg hbwnn Gnyyb ywwnywlnwbh E yuwGqlGtgybp
wdpnng th Ywlp dwpnwuwwbnipjwdp L ynnnwninnd wwnpwé (qpwnynid kp swlwwwnhbbpht nwpwiwywbing L hwwn-
Juwtiu wplinpwywGGEphb uwwbbiny L pwjwGbny) wnppbswlwlywb dnnnypnwywb «htipnu» Mwswn Lwphh hnwpdwln

GANDZAK (GYANJA) CITY, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The bust of Marshal of the Soviet Union Hovhannes Baghramian opened in
1983 and destroyed in the 1990s, after which its pedestal was used for the erection of a monument to “national hero” of Azer-
baijan Ghachagh Nabi, a bandit who had spent all his life-time in murders and plunder (he used to wait in ambush for his vic-
tims on roadsides, and particularly robbed and killed merchants)
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Q3nkLhUSUL 930k, SU3nrUsuLk &MraUL, UrsSUulu. yLbwnpninid® Up Uundwéwoéh tytntghG ((nwu.” U. Qniywbh, 1986 p.),
tytintignt intiupp hyntuhu-wpldniinphg L Gipuhg' nbiwh wplbpp L wpbdniing ((nwu.” U. YwpwwbnjwGh, 1989 p.), hpn dw-
pwy nwpéwé qjninh L wwypbigywd blybntignt imbupp hwpwyhg (Inwu.” 4. QwhpwiwOjwGh, Upgwfuh hGplGwwywpunwwlw-
Jwh nidtiph uwhdwOwjhG nhpptiphg, 2004 p.)

GYULISTAN VILLAGE, SHAHUMIAN DISTRICT, REPUBLIC OF NAGORNO KARABAKH. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church
seen in the centre of the photograph (by A. Ghulian, 1986); the monument from the north-west with eastward and westward
views of its interior (photos by S. Karapetian, 1989); the burnt village and its blown up church from the south (photo taken by
K. Ghahramanian from the border positions of the self-defence forces of Artsakh, 2004)
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nuLuul, huuusbLhh &PRUL. Up. Uuindwdwéhh tlytintignt tnbupp hwpwd-wpldniinphg, hwpwy-wnlbiphg, hwwngwé pipniyh
GtpphG SwywiGbphg ((nu.” U. Ywpwwbnjwh, 1984 p.), tytintight wwptignLihg htitnn® 2003 p.

GHALAKA, ISMAYILI DISTRICT. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church from the south-west and south-east with a partial view
of its tambour interior (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 1984); the church after its explosion (photo 2003)
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RURGPL (WUUN) a3nk. I3NFUPUUSPL UPr8Ul. tnbuwnpwhGtp Up. Iwpnip)nib Gytintignig (1ntu.” U. Ywpwwbinjwbh, 1989 p.)
L GYkntghG qptipt hhiGnyhG wybpbinitg hbwnn ((nu.” d. PtpGunGh, 2007 p.)

BAKHSHIK (KAMO) VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. Partial views of Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection) Church (photos by S.
Karapetian, 1989) and the monument after its almost total destruction (photo by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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unkLnkR (UQus) a3nk1, 33nFUbUUShL UPr8SUlu. nnbuwnpwGbtp Up. IndhwGGbu Gytinkgnig ((ntu.” U. YwpwwbuywGh, 1989 p.)
L GYybinbtghlG wwyptigntihg htwnn ((nwu.” . Rt GdnGh, 2007 p.)
SULUK (AZAT) VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. Partial views of St. Hovhannes Church (photos by S. Karapetian, 1989) and
the monument after its explosion (photos by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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nt intupp hwpwy-wpliniinphg, GipphG
wnbupp nbwh wpbdnunp b wpbdmywb SwynnGhG wgnigwd 1639 p. Yapndwd fuwspwnp ((neu.” U. bwpwwtunjwbh, 1989

p. L . RPtipGinGh, 2007 p.)
GETASHEN VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The church of the adjacent village site of Mertsunis from the south-west; a west-
ward view of its interior and a cross-stone (1639) set in its western pediment as of 1989 and 2007 (photos by S. Karapetian

& F. Berlemont)
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Q5SUSEL 930k, 33nFULUUBPUL UPSUN. gjninwitipd UnpgniGhu gqjninwntinhh Gytinkg
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Q5SUSEL a3nkn, I3nFUPUUSPL UMrSUlu. Up. Uunywoéwdéhh thtintignlh hwpnn pwnwdwup 1989 L 2007 pp. ((ntu.” U. Ywpw-
wtinjwbh L . PtiptinGh), qyninh wnwyt] wsph pGYyGnn pGwybih wGtphg Utupnw pwhwlw Stp-Qphanpjwbgh™ 1889 p.
Juwrnigywd Gnwhwnply wnntGp 1989 L 2007 pp. (nnilp L Yhg pwnwiwul wnppbowbGwlwb Giniquylbbpp hpnbht) GG
QGwnwt0p qpwidbpnt optiphG (1991 p. dwyjhu)

GETASHEN VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The quarter adjoining Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church in 1989 and 2007
(photos by S. Karapetian & F. Berlemont); Priest Mesrop Ter-Grigoriants’s three-floor house (1889), one of the most remark-

able buildings in the village, as of 1989 and 2007 (the Azeri bandits burnt the house and the adjoining quarter in the days of
the occupation of Getashen, i.e. in May 1991)
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l!l.lbl.lbs qQ30k1, 33nFURUUSPL UPSUlu. 1988 p. h ytip hwjwpwth qjninh nﬁnhwl]mn winbtiupp L Up. Qphgnp Lniuwdnpps Gytnk-
gnt qubquywwniGp® Uwpwnhpnu Quipnidyubh ywwnpwuwmwé b Yubqbbgpwdé fuwsny hwlnbipé (inwu.” U. YwpwwbuywGh,
1986 p.), GhpYwyncdu’ fuwsp thnfuwnhGwé qninhb L GUGnGgnLG inhpwgwd Gpuph npnzny

BANANTS VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. A general view of the village which lies stripped of its Armenian inhabitants since
1988; the belfry of St. Gregory the Enlightener’s Church with its cross made and erected by Martiros Chalumian (photo by S. Ka-
rapetian, 1986); the church at present with the cross replaced by the flag of the country which holds the village under annexation
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Quq, 33nFUPUUSPL UrSUN. Quq |Linwl quaguwphb ginGynn Gwaquw Up. Uwpghu JwGph wntupG wpldniinphg L 1838 p. hpwlywGwg-
Jwd Gnpnagnipjwb dwuhb ywwninn wpdwGwagpnepynilp, nplG wpnbG 1985 p. dhunntdGuynp pbpdwé tp ((ntu.” U. Ywpwwbiujw-
Gh), huy 2000-wywh pywywhGtnh uygplbiphg® Gté dwuny Gwb pwpnywé (InLuwGlwnbbnp® www.bakililar.az/ca/news/news9.
html; www.caucasianhistory.org)

GAG, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The monastery of Gag’s St. Sargis, located at the top of Mount Gag, from the west; an inscription
commemorating its renovation of 1838; the same inscription already deliberately scraped away as of 1985 (photo by S. Kara-
petian) and mostly broken in the early 2000s (photos from: www.bakililar.az/ca/news/news9.html; www.caucasianhistory.org)
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fULNF LUNUL. Up. Aphanp Lniuwynphs GytintighG 1986 p. (fuwsp quptiphl) L GEipYuyniiu (fuwsh whhbunwgywo):
Swunyqwdébbp Pwpdh hwyywywb qbptiqiwlnghg (nwu.” 1986 p.)

BAKU CITY. The church of St. Gregory the Enlightener in 1986 with its dome surmounted by a cross and the monument at pres-
ent with the cross no longer in its place; partial views of the Armenian cemetery of the city (photos 1986)
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rULNF UNUL. hwjjwlwh qbipiquwlngp nsGswgiwb wywhhG ((nwu.” ubwwnbdptp, 2007 p., www.nr2.ru/incidents/139859.html)
BAKU CITY. The Armenian cemetery in process of destruction (photo September 2007, www.nr2.ru/incidents/139859.html)
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nuyuuvumus (anknuueun) a3nkn, 33nkUbUUSPL UPSU. wdbtindwd L nmwybniypw wpdwd qbiptiqiwlngh wnbupp 2007 p.
(Lneu.” d. PtpanGh)
VOSKANAPAT (ZURNABAD) VILLAGE, NORTHERN ARTSAKH. The ruined cemetery of the village where everything is turned
upside down (photo by F. Berlemont, 2007)
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anrqu bUIUthtlUbh p3. SZnLr[w pwnwpwmbr’lhh hwlnbw’ Untupu quh wy’ hnLuULuuLuU Lulhh[] k qunGynid tipptdGh pwnwph
hwjywywb Inddh Gytintghl (Lntu.” U. IwfuGwqunywbh, 1972 p.), nn0 hpwOwywb h2fuwbnepyniGbbph Gwiuwdbnbnipjwdp
2000-wywG pp. Gnpnauty Ep, how £, Jepwlwbqbnnuywb npn wybwnene ufuwGepng (tneu.” Ipwyp Pwqbh, 2002 p.): 2005-
2006 pp. Antnwh hwjywlwb wpfuwphwhnswly qbipiquwlngb huwwn nsbswglbinig hbnn wnppbpwlwywh Gintquiyatina
whgti) thG Upwpu gbivip L wggnipjwdp pnipp-wgbtiph hpwlwlwb uwhdwbwwwh nidbph (e pnnundnepjwdp pwlnb) Gub
3Indyh GytintighG: Udbih nip Ppwbh ywrwywpnepintlp nwnwwwnpunby Ep hptibg stgnpnipjwdp hwbgwagnpénipjwlp uwwnw-
pwdé pnpnp ghGéwnwynnGbphG L dGnGwpyb Indyh GYtinbgnt htppwlwb Gnpngnipjwb qnpdp, npp 2010 p. nbinlu pGpwgph
utip kp (tneu.” U. bwpwwtiunjwah)

JUGHA, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. The Armenian church of Hovvi (Shepherd’s), once belonging to the city of
Jugha and standing opposite its site, on the right (Iranian) bank of the Arax (photo by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972). In the 2000s,
the monument was restored—although with certain evident mistakes—on the initiative of the Iranian authorities (photo by
Hrayr Baze, 2002). After the total annihilation of the world-renowned Armenian necropolis of Jugha between 2005 and 2006,
the Azeri bandits crossed the Arax and destroyed Hovvi Church with the silent connivance of the Iranian frontier guards who
were Turkish Azeris in origin. Later the powers of Iran put all the border guards who had supported the criminals with their
neutrality on trial and started renovating the church, which was still in this process as of 2010 (photo by S. Karapetian)




62 Jqur2e N 3

anku, LUkluhE4UULP P3. Antnwjh hwjuwlwb wfuwphwhnswy qtipbiquiwbngp 1915 p. ((ntu.” U. dpniyph)
JUGHA, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. The world-famous Armenian cemetery of Jugha in 1915 (photo by A. Vruyr)
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anku, LUlbhEJULP b3, GinwpG6p Aninwgh qlipiqiwlngh d6-dt nwpbiph fuwspwntiphg 1915 p. (Lnwu.” U. dpnynph): Pninn-
qbipGtipny qtintiqiwbngh ngbswgliwb uyhgpp 1998 p. (1ntu.” U. Mbwnpnujwbh)

JUGHA, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. Specimens of the cross-stones (15th to 17th cents.) of Jugha necropolis
(photo by A. Vruyr, 1915); the beginning of its destruction with bulldozers (photo by Arpiar Petrossian, 1998)
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Nk, LUPREYULP b3, Antnwjh qliptiqiwlngntd nwwwJwdé hwqwnpwynp fuwspwntinp 2002 p. (Lntu.” 3. Pwgth), qtiptiqiw-
Gngp whbqgbipphg (Google Earth, 2003), wnppbowlwlwh pwlwyh dbnpny qbinbGwwnwnwd fuwspwntinp 2005 p. fudwqulq-
Jwdéh bpwébint dwiwbwy (nwu.” U. Gunpgyubh) L GppbdGh qbpigqiwingh nmwpwépnid inbnwywyywé hpwéaqwpwlp

JUGHA, AUTONOMOUS REPUBLIC OF NAKHIJEVAN. Thousands of overthrown cross-stones in the cemetery (photo by H. Baze,
2002); the necropolis from space (Google Earth, 2003); the fallen cross-stones as being crumbled into tiny pieces by the Azeri
troops (photo by A. Gevorgian, 2005), and the shooting-ground stationed in the site of the cemetery






